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Questions & Answers 

Q1.  Can you confirm delivery of the proposal is a PDF submitted via email and a hard copy is not 
required? 

A1. Confirmed.  Proposal should be submitted in PDF format ONLY per the instructions in the RFP. 

Q2. When developing an organization chart and team, should the prime consultant include a survey 
consultant on our team?  Or will the City be using whichever firms win the survey contract as 
the surveyor on all projects even if it’s for stormwater drainage or a water pipeline? 

A2. The prime consultant may include a survey subconsultant on their team, but it is not required.  
The City will determine how the surveying work gets accomplished on a project by project basis. 

Q3. Do the cover letter, table of contents, Attachments B and E, and Section L count toward the 20 
pages?  

A3. No, the 20 page limit is exclusive of these items. 

Q4. In Section 3, Part I – Submittal Content item a, firms are asked to provide the three most 
relevant contracts or projects completed within the last 3 years.  Can we provide 3 projects per 
project type we’re proposing on?  I realize this all counts toward our 20 pages so we can’t get 
too crazy, but our best stormwater projects are not the same as our best water treatment 
projects.  

A4. Submissions should include a minimum of 3 example projects across all disciplines, but more can 
be included should you wish to include multiples for specific disciplines.   

Q5. Who are the current contract holders? 

A5. The current contract holders are: AECOM Technical Services, Hazen & Sawyer, PC, Painter-Lewis, 
Timmons Group, Whitman Requardt & Assoc., Sabra-Wang & Assoc. 

Q6. 20% of the evaluation criteria references “Familiarity and knowledge of the City’s procedures, 
operations and infrastructure.” Can you elaborate on how firms not currently under contract 
should address this criteria in their proposals? 

A6. Each consultant should use their own discretion to determine how to best address this item. 

Q7. In Section D. Submittal Requirements, 3.a. asks for 3 relevant contracts/projects completed in 
the last three years.  

a. If we provide a contract, does the contract need to be over/expired? 
b. If we provide a project, does the project need to be fully completed/constructed, or can 

“completed” refer to our firm’s completed involvement in the project? 
 

A7. Contracts submitted can be current.  Projects submitted should at least have the design phase 
completed.  



 

 

 


